Tamara Parent

From: D H <dh2000101@proton.me>

Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2025 7:10 PM

To: Ashley Sangster; SMCD Info

Subject: November Meeting Agenda, So-Called "Safe and Sane" Fireworks

Dear CSD Board,

| find your continued allowing of fireworks ridiculous. We have very high fire risk in our area between the
very dry weather and windy conditions. This fourth of July was extremely windy and thousands of illegal
fireworks were launched at and near the fireworks stand you approved. Then the next day there was
firework trash from the "safe and sane" fireworks all over town.

Itis beyond reprehensible that a Chief of the Fire Department sells fireworks then tells us it is for
"charity." | am a Nurse and have seen numerous children treated for burn injuries. A substantial number
of them are due to legal fireworks.

To raise money from sales of devices that can cause severe burns then to donate it to a burn foundation
is disgusting. I've never heard of something so backwards in my life. You donate to victims by potentially
creating more victims?

Signed,
Dawn H



